Lackawanna/Luzerne Transportation Study
; Metropolitan Planning Organization

MEMORANDUM
To: Lackawanna/Luzerne MPO Coordinating Committee

From: Chris Chapman, Transportation Planner
Lackawanna County Planning Commission

Re: MPO Meeting

Date: February 10, 2016

The Lackawanna/Luzerne MPO Technical Committee will meet on Wednesday, February
17, 2016 at 10:00 AM in Conference Room 223 at the PennDOT District 4-0 Office in Dunmore.

The Committee will review and make recommendation on the following items:

1. Approval of the October 21, 2015 Combined Technical and Coordinating

Committee Meeting Minutes

Review of TIP Actions Since Last Meeting — Steve Fisher

3. Adoption of Long Range Transportation Plan 2016-2040 — McCormick
Taylor

4. Fixing America’s Surface Transportation (FAST) Act — Matt Smoker —

Update on Recently Passed Federal Transportation Legislation

State Budget Update — Dean Roberts

6. TAP Applications & Review Process — Steve Pitoniak & Chris Chapman

Walk Blakely Borough

Keystone College Community Gateway Project

North State Street Safe Pedestrian Corridor

Lackawanna River Heritage Trail — Dickson City

Wilkes University Pedestrian Safety Improvements

Greater Hazleton Rails to Trails (GHRT)

Road Safety Review — Matt Smoker

8. Other Business
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If you need any further information, please contact me at 570-963-6400.
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